

From: Larry DeKeyser

To: John Kennedy

Date: April 25, 2007

Subject:

FCC File # 0226-EX-RR-2006

Message:

The following is the coordination received in October 2006:

Darryl,

Disregard, I found it.

Here you go Claude.

Clark Hart
Lockheed Martin Aero
Radio/Flight Ops, T&E
AFTRCC Treasurer
V 770-494-9263/2893
F 770-793-2049

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2006 2:42 PM

To: Wells, Claude

Cc: Donmoyer, Joan; Fishel, Beth; Hankins, Danny; Hart, Clark; Kam, Jeffrey; Kennedy, John; Miller, Rex; Morris, Wayne

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00R7-06 (Lockheed Martin/EXP License - Orlando, FL)

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the